

## Government Statistics Website Library

(Sorted by Government)

#	Governments	Government Financial Statements?	URL - Government Financial Statements	Government Statistics	Government Statistics Website
1	Albania	No	n.a.	Institute of Statistics	<a href="https://www.instat.gov.al/en/Home.aspx">https://www.instat.gov.al/en/Home.aspx</a>
2	Australia	Yes	<a href="https://www.finance.gov.au/publications/commonwealth-consolidated-financial-statements">https://www.finance.gov.au/publications/commonwealth-consolidated-financial-statements</a>	Australian Bureau of Statistics	<a href="https://www.abs.gov.au/">https://www.abs.gov.au/</a>
3	Austria	Yes	<a href="https://www.rechnungshof.gv.at/rh/home/news/news/news_3/Bundesrechnungsbuchabschluss_2022- Starker Anstieg der Finanz.html#">https://www.rechnungshof.gv.at/rh/home/news/news/news_3/Bundesrechnungsbuchabschluss_2022- Starker Anstieg der Finanz.html#</a>	Statistics Austria	<a href="https://www.statistik.at/en">https://www.statistik.at/en</a>
4	Belgium	No	n.a.	Statbel	<a href="https://statbel.fgov.be/en">https://statbel.fgov.be/en</a>
5	Bulgaria	No	n.a.	National Statistical Institute	<a href="https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/766/statistical-data">https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/766/statistical-data</a>
6	Canada	Yes	<a href="https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance/services/publications/annual-financial-report.html">https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance/services/publications/annual-financial-report.html</a>	Statistics Canada	<a href="https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start">https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start</a>
7	Croatia	No	n.a.	Croatian Bureau of Statistics	<a href="https://dzs.gov.hr/en">https://dzs.gov.hr/en</a>
8	Cyprus	No	n.a.	CYSTAT	<a href="https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default">https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default</a>
9	Czechia	No	n.a.	Czech Statistical Office	<a href="https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home">https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home</a>
10	Denmark	No	n.a.	Statistics Denmark	<a href="https://www.dst.dk/en">https://www.dst.dk/en</a>
11	Estonia	Yes	<a href="https://www.fin.ee/en/public-finances-and-taxes/state-accountancy">https://www.fin.ee/en/public-finances-and-taxes/state-accountancy</a>	Statistics Estonia	<a href="https://www.stat.ee/en">https://www.stat.ee/en</a>
12	European Union	Yes	<a href="https://commission.europa.eu/publications/annual-accounts_en">https://commission.europa.eu/publications/annual-accounts_en</a>	Eurostat	<a href="https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat">https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat</a>
13	Finland	Yes	<a href="https://www.valtiokonttori.fi/en/uutinen/the-state-treasurys-proposal-for-the-final-central-government-accounts-for-2023-has-been-completed/">https://www.valtiokonttori.fi/en/uutinen/the-state-treasurys-proposal-for-the-final-central-government-accounts-for-2023-has-been-completed/</a>	Statistics Finland	<a href="https://www.stat.fi/index_en.html">https://www.stat.fi/index_en.html</a>
14	France	Yes	<a href="https://www.budget.gouv.fr/documentation/comptes-de-letat/comptes-de-letat-2023">https://www.budget.gouv.fr/documentation/comptes-de-letat/comptes-de-letat-2023</a>	Insee	<a href="https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil">https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil</a>
15	Germany	No	n.a.	Statistisches Bundesamt (Destatis)	<a href="https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html">https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html</a>
16	Greece	No	n.a.	Hellenic Statistical Authority (ELSTAT)	<a href="https://www.statistics.gr/en/home/">https://www.statistics.gr/en/home/</a>
17	Hong Kong	Yes	<a href="https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/en/">https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/en/</a>	Census and Statistics Department	<a href="https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/en/">https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/en/</a>
18	Hungary	No	n.a.	Hungarian Central Statistical Office	<a href="https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en">https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en</a>
19	Iceland	No	n.a.	Statistics Iceland	<a href="https://www.statice.is/services/contact-us/">https://www.statice.is/services/contact-us/</a>
20	Ireland	No	n.a.	Central Statistics Office	<a href="https://www.cso.ie/en/index.html">https://www.cso.ie/en/index.html</a>
21	Israel	Yes	<a href="https://www.gov.il/he/Departments/DynamicCollectors/financial-reports?skip=0">https://www.gov.il/he/Departments/DynamicCollectors/financial-reports?skip=0</a>	Central Bureau of Statistics	<a href="https://www.gov.il/en/departments/central_bureau_of_statistics/govil-landing-page">https://www.gov.il/en/departments/central_bureau_of_statistics/govil-landing-page</a>
22	Italy	No	n.a.	ISTAT	<a href="https://www.istat.it/en/">https://www.istat.it/en/</a>
23	Japan	No	n.a.	Statistics Bureau of Japan	<a href="https://www.stat.go.jp/english/">https://www.stat.go.jp/english/</a>
24	Latvia	No	n.a.	Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia	<a href="https://www.csp.gov.lv/en?utm_source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2F">https://www.csp.gov.lv/en?utm_source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2F</a>
25	Lithuania	No	n.a.	State Data Agency	<a href="https://www.stat.gov.lt/en">https://www.stat.gov.lt/en</a>
26	Luxembourg	No	n.a.	Statistics Portal - Luxembourg	<a href="https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html">https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html</a>
27	Malta	No	n.a.	National Statistics Office - Malta	<a href="https://nso.gov.mt/">https://nso.gov.mt/</a>
28	Montenegro	No	n.a.	Statistical Office of Montenegro	<a href="https://www.monstat.org/eng/">https://www.monstat.org/eng/</a>
29	Netherlands	No	n.a.	Statistics Netherlands	<a href="https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb">https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb</a>
30	New Zealand	Yes	<a href="https://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/year-end/financial-statements-2023">https://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/year-end/financial-statements-2023</a>	Stats NZ	<a href="https://www.stats.govt.nz/">https://www.stats.govt.nz/</a>
31	Norway	No	n.a.	Statistics Norway	<a href="https://www.ssb.no/en">https://www.ssb.no/en</a>
32	Poland	No	n.a.	Statistics Poland	<a href="https://stat.gov.pl/en/">https://stat.gov.pl/en/</a>
33	Portugal	No	n.a.	Statistics Portugal	<a href="https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=ine_main&amp;xpid=INE">https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=ine_main&amp;xpid=INE</a>
34	Romania	No	n.a.	Statistics Romania	<a href="https://insse.ro/cms/en">https://insse.ro/cms/en</a>
35	Slovakia	No	n.a.	Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic	<a href="https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal">https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal</a>
36	Slovenia	No	n.a.	Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia	<a href="https://pxweb.stat.si/sistat/en">https://pxweb.stat.si/sistat/en</a>
37	South Africa	Yes	<a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za/publications/annual%20reports/Consolidated%20financial%20statements/default.aspx">https://www.treasury.gov.za/publications/annual%20reports/Consolidated%20financial%20statements/default.aspx</a>	Statistics South Africa	<a href="https://vulekamali.gov.za/datasets/socio-economic-data/statistics-south-africa-statssa">https://vulekamali.gov.za/datasets/socio-economic-data/statistics-south-africa-statssa</a>
38	Spain	No	n.a.	Spanish Stat Office	<a href="https://www.ine.es/en/">https://www.ine.es/en/</a>
39	Sweden	Yes	<a href="https://www.government.se/legal-documents/2024/05/central-government-annual-report-2023--summary/">https://www.government.se/legal-documents/2024/05/central-government-annual-report-2023--summary/</a>	Statistics Sweden	<a href="https://www.scb.se/en/">https://www.scb.se/en/</a>
40	Switzerland	Yes	<a href="https://www.efv.admin.ch/efv/en/home/finanzberichterstattung/finanzberichte/konsolidierte_rg_bund.html">https://www.efv.admin.ch/efv/en/home/finanzberichterstattung/finanzberichte/konsolidierte_rg_bund.html</a>	Federal Statistical Office	<a href="https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html">https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html</a>
41	Turkey	No	n.a.	Turkish Statistical Institute	<a href="https://www.tuik.gov.tr/Home/Index">https://www.tuik.gov.tr/Home/Index</a>
42	United Kingdom	Yes	<a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/whole-of-government-accounts">https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/whole-of-government-accounts</a>	Office for National Statistics	<a href="https://www.ons.gov.uk/">https://www.ons.gov.uk/</a>
43	United States	Yes	<a href="https://fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/financial-report/current-report.html">https://fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/financial-report/current-report.html</a>	U.S. Census data	<a href="https://www.usa.gov/census-data">https://www.usa.gov/census-data</a>